From: James Rudge

Sent: 21 July 2017 14:37

To: Janice Wray

Subject: FW: Lancaster West Estate.

Attachments: 19098 Allied Hurstway Walk Core 8 JULY 2016.rtf; 19099 Allied Hurstway Walk

Core 9 JULY 2016.rtf; 19100 Allied Hurstway Walk Core 10 JULY 2016.rtf; 19101
Allied Hurstway Walk Core 11 JULY 2016.rtf; 19102 ALLIED Hurstway Walk @ Riser
8 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19103 ALLIED Hurstway Walk @ Riser 9 HYD Al July 16.dog;
19104 ALLIED Hurstway Walk @ Riser 10 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19105 ALLIED
Hurstway Walk @ Riser 11 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19098 Allied Hurstway Walk Core 8
JULY 2016.rtf; 19113 Allied Testerton Walk Core 5 JULY 2016.rtf; 19114 Allied
Testerton Walk Core 6 JULY 2016.rtf; 19115 Allied Testerton Walk Core 7 JULY
2016.rtf; 19116 ALLIED Testerton Walk @ Riser 6 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19117
ALLIED Testerton Walk @ Riser 7 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19118 ALLIED Barandon
Walk @ Riser 2 HYD Al July 16.doc; 19119 Allied Barandon Walk Core 1 JULY
2016.rtf; 19120 Allied Barandon Walk Core 2 JULY 2016.rtf; 19121 Allied Barandon
Walk Core 3 JULY 2016.rtf; 19122 Allied Barandon Walk Core 4 JULY 2016.rtf;

20170614161346190.pdf

Further Information. Some may be duplicated, apologies.

James Rudge

Head of Contract Management
Assets and Regeneration
Kensington & Chelsea TMO

jrudge@kctmo.org.uk
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292a Kensal Road,London, W10 5BE

% Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Mark Mathers [mailto:Mark.Mathers@Alliedprotection.co.uk]

Sent: 21 July 2017 13:48
To: James Rudge <jrudge@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Lancaster West Estate.

Hi James,
As requested,

Dry Riser, Hydrant
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| have attached the last sheets we have as they have only been tested again yesterday and | have not received the
latest certificates yet.

Lightning Protection

Not provided by us previously (I believe RMA have been completing). We had booked a test for our LP company on
the 12% of July but had to abort due to access issues, | am awaiting a date for the return visit

AOQV

| have attached the last sheets, as awaiting full information from the last visit by Colt.

Fixed Electrical

Not provided by us at this point (I believe RMA have been completing).

EML

We are doing a full test today of all three blocks, as we had to abort testing twice before Waites took over the
running of the site. Our Engineer is now inducted to access the controlled end so will be completed in full 21-07-
2017.

| believe you are aware that we were overdue on the EML testing at the time of the Grenfell Fire and the Hurstway
AOV,, | have also attached the full certificates that were provided by Andy for the complete site including Grenfell in

case they are also required, they are the last PDF attachment on this email.

Best regards

Mark Mathers
Area Contracts Manager

Allied Protection Ltd
Network Hub,

292a Kensal Road,
Wandsworth

London,, , W10 5BE
Tel: NG

Mob: I

www.alliedprotection.co.uk

Disclaimer added by CodeTwo Exchange Rules 2010
www.codetwo.com
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From: Gay Sharman [mailto:gay@firecs.co.uk]
Sent: 10 July 2017 12:33

To: Mark Mathers

Subject: Lancaster West Estate.

Hi Mark,

As requested please find attached reports for the above premises,

Regards,
John

Kind Regards

Gay Sharman
Fire Control Services (UK) Ltd
Office Manager

Office: I

Email: gay@firecs.co.uk
Web: www firecs.co.uk

Lakehouse Contracts Ltd. Registered in England No. 2603357
Lakehouse Design & Build Ltd. Registered in England No. 4658096

ﬁ Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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